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‘Malave, Erin

From: corphelp

Sent: Monday, May 03, 2010 8:17 AM

To: 'Beatriz Ordofiez’

Subject: RE: EASYKART DISTRIBUTORS, INC./Document Number-PO2000009764
Thank you for your e-mail.

The change of address request bas been forwarded to the appropriate section for processing.

Thanks,

Tom

----- Original Message-----

From: Beatrig Ordofies [matlto:beatrig(@alonso-parcia.com]
Sent: Thursday, Apri! 29, 2010 5:51 PM

To: corphelp
Subject: EASYKART DISTRIBUTORS, INC./ Document Number-P09000009764
Importance: High ~

EASYKART

DISTRIBUTORS, INC.
EIN Number 264175406
Docerment Nuriber
P09000009764

April 29,2010

To:
Florida Department of State

Division of Corporations

P.O. Box 6327

Tallabassee, FI_ 32314

Ref : EASYKART DISTRIBUTORS, INC

Document Number : PO90000097 64




To Whom It May Concern:

Please be advised that onr physical AND matling address have cbangeci'

FROM: old  principal AND MAILING address:
11251 NW 20TH ST STE 111
MLAMI FL 33172

TO: NEW PRINCIPAL ADDRESS :
12235 SW 128 ST STE 206
MILAMI, F1. 33186

TO: NEW MAILING ADDRESS :
5805 Blue Lagoon Dr Ste 200
Miani, Fi{ 33126

Kindly update your records.
Respectfully,

MIGUEL LLORENS
PRESIDENT

Send with client authorization by:

Beatriz Ordoneg

Alonse & Garga, P.A.

Certifted Public Acconntants

5805 Blue Lagoon Drive, Suite 200
Miami, FIL 33126

Tel 305.448.3898

Fax 305443.9073

www.alonso-garcia.com




